USDA Forest Service

EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE

tnstructions: See Box 11, Remarks, if exira space is needed
to answer any item below, Mark “X: in appropriate boxes.

1. Contractor Name, Address, and Telephone Number

2

2. Submitted to (Office Name and Address)

3. Business
[ 1Company
[ ] Corporation

[] Co-parthership
[] lndividqai

[ ] Non-profit Organization !

14
+

4, How many years do you or
your firm have in the line of work
contemplated by this solicitation?

! o
5. How many years experience have you or your business had as a (a) prime cof&tractor . andfor {b} sub-contrécﬁt@jﬁr ?
! . : im .

6. List below the projects your business has completed within the last three yearé:

. %
‘ i } z

Contract
Amount

Type of Project |

Date
Completed

Namé, Address, and Telephone No, of !

i

i

Owne?rlPerson t_o Contact for Project Infgrmati'on

‘
?
i
i

7. List below all of your firm's contractual commitments running concurrently wilﬁ the work contemplated by this solicitation:

Contract Dollar Amt. | Name, Address, and Telephone No. of ? Awarded Percent Date
Number of Award Business/Government Agency Involved : {Units) Conmpleted zgontract
% \ i |.Complete
; 08 e
: ; ERR I B
i ; o j
s | , ;
; i
8a. Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? | ] Yes [ JNo
8b. Has work ever been completed by performance bond? [ TYes [-1No
8c. Did you look at the project site(s) on-the-ground? [ 1Yes [ INo

8d. I "Yes" to either item 8a. or 8b specify location(s) and reason(s) why:

- coomge
e s e e T
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EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE CONTINUED : !
9. Employees and equipment that will be available for this project: ; ]

a, (1) Minimum number of employees: and (2) Maximum number of emp[oyees:
b. Are employees regularly on your payroll: {1Yes []No ! '
©. Specify equipment available for this contract; !

d. Estimate rate of progress below (such as 2.0 acres/man/day):

(1) Minimum progress rate: and (2) Maximum progress rate:

10. List below the experience of the principal individuals of your business (Who will direclly be involved in this contract?)

Individuat's Name Present Position Years of Magnitude and Type of Work
] Experience

T
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11. Remarks -- Specify Box Numbers (Attach sheats If extra space Is needed fo fully answer any above question.);

NOTE: PLEASE PROVIDE ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT WILL HELP EVALUATE YOUR ABILITY TO
SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETE THIS PROJECT.

12a. CERTIFYING QFFICIAL'S NAME AND TITLE |
CERTIFICATION : N

U 1

| certify that all of the statements made by me are

complete and correct to the best of my knowledge, P hearare

and that any persons named as references are 12b. SIGNATURE (s_lgn in 'nk)r 7126' DATE
authorized to furnish the Forest Service with any ! '

information needed to verify my capability to ‘
perform this project,




EXPERIENCE QUESTIONNAIRE CONT.[NUED

*(Biobased Products: See FAR Subpart 23.4; — required in operations and maintenance (bldg.
mtce) procurements as well as all construction procurements. Also see list of designated items at

hitp:./hwwy. biopreferred. gov.) — CO’s edit as needed
The following is added:

Biobased Products

Offeror shall identify the biobased products to be purchased and used under this contract. For
each biobased product, specify the name of the manufacturer, cost of each product, and the.
intended use of each of the materials that are to be used in cartying out the requirements of the
contract. For each biobased product, the Offeror shall specify the percentage of biobased ~
content, and for the USDA-designated biobased content ploducts, the Offeror shall demonstrate
that the products to be used under this contract will contain the percentage specified in the
USDA recommendations or the highest level of biobased material practicable, consistent with
USDA's recommended percentages of biobased content.

i B
The Offeror shall document prior experience in specifying, purchasing, using, and installing
biobased products. The Offeror shall provide a list of all relevant contracts over the past 3
years involving the specification, purchase, and/or use of bxobased products. The Offeror shall
1nclude a list of the biobased products speclﬁed purchased, used and 1nstalled

The above information shall be provided for all proposed subcontractors in the same format and
level of detail as prescribed for the Offeror.

Attach additional sheets, as necessary




